

SBMOC MEETING MINUTES May 4, 2019

The meeting of the Southeastern British Motorcar Owners Club was called to order by President Sam Maw. We had about 35 people in attendance. We welcomed Kathy Pittman to her first club meeting. Kathy has a 74 MG and her husband a 65 Triumph. Ann Moran invited a guest Roland Hahn who races with her. Welcome Roland, we hope you love being in SC and join our club one day as well.

Jerry Azzara, our beloved Treasurer, finally returned to the nest. Our financial report for this month showed a few Great Scot registrations and a few dues were paid. Our ending balance for the month \$5969.80

Past SBMOC Events:

Of course, the **Oyster Roast** was fabulous. The weather was great....and we know the food and company is always outstanding. I can't add much to this...sadly I was forced to miss the event.

Breakfast at Strawberry Hill. I hear breakfast was good but the turnout was light. Or the rain was light and the turnout was good! (My bad, can't decipher my own notes)

Car Shows The Midlands show had about 100 cars, and a great showing of Sunbeams. Last week in Shelby the Broad River show had about 85 cars and lots of Healey's were reported.

Upcoming SBMOC Events:

Great Scot 2019 will be May 25th, this will be the 60th Anniversary of Mini and the Mini will be our marque. It's time to make your reservation...members need to be sure that they enter the members only area for their free admission entry. Your phone number is your password, no dots, dashes or spaces.

Noggin & Natter was not planned for May, I think we just had so much focus on Great Scot we missed it. But think about a suggestion for next month.

Tech Session ... There are rumors about our next tech session. David and Harvey are working on the details...stay in touch for more information.

50/50 Sheila Dusky is still missing in action. Sam was prepared with tickets this month and we had a whopping \$34 win that ended in the pocket of Jim Allen. See you soon Shelia, we hope you had a great trip and we miss you.

Great Scot

We are hopeful but have not yet had a commitment from Jaguar on their sponsorship of the event. Sam's still working on that. Sam has also extended an invite to the team owner of the Greenville Triumph soccer team owner who recently had a TR3 restored with the Triumph team colors. Victoria British has made a nice donation of 2 gift cards to the club and we are waiting on Hagerty who often supports our efforts with marketing materials/giveaways. If you are working on any sponsors please try to wrap up the details and get with Sam, those shirts will need to be ordered soon. Thanks to all our sponsors for their support.

Setting of the field will be done on Friday the 24th at 10am.

At this point no stuffing party has been scheduled as it may not be needed. If needed, a call to action email will be sent out for volunteers.

Trophies have been ordered, dash plaques were shared at the meeting, we saw the mock up of the Tee shirt design, and door prizes are all coming together. At last count we only had about 30 or so registrations, so please if you plan on entering a car, the sooner you register the better. The classes are not determined and the field planned until the cars are registered.

As for the day of the event, we will expect to see you rolling in any time after 8am.

Respectfully submitted by Mary Reed

President: Sam Maw, Vice-President: Dennis Bromley, Treasurer: Jerry Azzara, Secretary: Mary Reed